

RECEIVED

Aug 21 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Supreme Court

APPEAL FROM RICHLAND COUNTY
Court of Common Pleas

Honorable William A. McKinnon, Circuit Court Judge

Appellate Case No. 2026-000850

Case No. 2021-CP-40-01276

WANDA WHETSTONE,.....Respondent,

v.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR,.....Petitioner.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that this *Reply Brief of Petitioner* was served on counsel of record on August 21, 2026, via email under Paragraph (d)(1) of Order Re: Methods of Electronic Filing and Service Under Rule 262 of the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules (As Amended May 6, 2022), Appellate Case No. 2020-000447.

s/Wm. Grayson Lambert
Wm. Grayson Lambert
Counsel for Petitioner

From: [Lambert, Grayson](#)
To: markjr@chappell.law
Cc: julia@chappell.law; will@chappell.law; graham@chappell.law; [Majors, Grant](#)
Subject: Whetstone v. Office of the Governor - Reply Brief and Motions Regarding Scheduling and Arguing against Precedent
Date: Friday, August 21, 2026 9:48:00 AM
Attachments: [No. 2026-000850 - Motions re Argument Scheduling and Arguing against Precedent.pdf](#)
[No. 2026-000850 - Reply Brief of Petitioner.pdf](#)
[image001.png](#)

Mark,

Attached are the Office's reply brief and the motions about scheduling oral argument and arguing against precedent.

Regards,
Grayson



Wm. Grayson Lambert
Chief Legal Counsel
Office of the Governor
State of South Carolina
(o) 803-734-0091
(m) 803-771-1331
glambert@governor.sc.gov

Confidentiality Notice

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally protected or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, please be aware that you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any portion thereof. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, either by telephone (803-629-2499) or by reply email, and delete any and all copies of this message and any attachments thereto.